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August 6, 1968

M, Harold MWelsberg

Cog 4'0r Press

Reute 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Yelsherg:

This is in reply to }mui' latter of July 13, concerning records of
the Warven Commlssion.

Wa do not heve the original notebook copicd in Crafaxd Bxhibit 5204
and Armatrong Exhibit 5309-B pox any copy which includes the page
tobbed "0.% The original notcbook was spperently never in the pus-
session of any Fedoral agency, and for that reason the order of the
ttoyney Gensral of October 31, 1966, would not spply vo it. Tor
sy interprotation of the Attorney Geperal’'s order, please reler to
cur letter o you of July 5, 1968, '

The following Comnission documents contain indexes which you do nob
hever 1, S1v, 84, 85, 86, 103-107, 107.1, 206, 223, 329, 3060, 385,
Wiy, €93, Te2, 733, 736, 856, &7, 913, 91k, 1066, 10T 121, 1179,
1193, 1245, 1983, 128k, 1295, 1308, 1348, 1395, 1096, 1406, 1heL,
1512, 1513, 1518, amd 1546, Plesse let us know As scon as possible
how meny of these indexss you will want copiled 5o that ve can oom-
plete the job and refile the indexesn.

Sincexrely,

JAaES R, ROCADS :
Archivist of the Unlted States
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